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DOWNING STREET,
18th January, 1919.

GOVERNOR

W. D. YOUNG, ESQ., C.M.G., 
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Sir,

Wit?; reference to jour ie^atch No. lol

of the 18th November and previous corresj.onlence 

on trie subject of the j.urcriase of the Falkland 

Islands Wool Clir, I Lave the iionour to inform you 

that I understand from the Army Council that there 

is no probability of its being considered advisable 

further Government purchases of Falkland
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